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education|evolving

A joint venture of the Center for Policy Studies and Hamline University

TQ: Karen Gries, Larson Allen

FROM: Jon Schroeder, Center for Policy Studies
DATE: October 1, 2007

RE: Authorization to transmit client information

Please consider this our formal authorization to you to transmit electronically the following three items to
Danny Goldberg, member of the Milwaukee Board of Education, at the following e-mail address:
dgoldberg l{@wiaT.com —

1) The attached background summary on the Center for Policy Studies and IRS Determination Letter
2} The Center for Policy Studies most recent Federal form 990 for the Center’s fiscal year ending
September 30, 2006
3) The Center’s most recent financial audit for the same fiscal year
Should there be any questions sbout this request, please call me at 612-925-0277.

Thank you very much.
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CENTER FOR POLICY STUDIES

351 East Kellogg Boulevard, Saint Paul, MN 55101 -- 651-789-3096

Mission and tax-exempt status

The Center for Policy Studies is a non-profit corporation, organized under the laws of the State of Minnesota, which
has the mission to research and develop strategies to redesign large systems, as well as provide assistance to both the
public and private sectors to implement these strategies, in the area of health care and currently, in the area of public
education. The organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. A
copy of the Center's IRS determination letter is attached.

Board of Directors
The Center is governed by a six-member board of directors, including its founder, Walter McClure, and Ted Kolderie,
senior associate. The board members all have extensive backgrounds in state and national public policy work.

Walter MeClure President Health policy consultant; founder,
6021 West Shore Drive Center for Policy Studies
Edina, MN 55435

952.927-9633
mechirenw@hotmail.com

Wayne Jennings Secretary/Treasurer Retired owner, education consulting firm,
449 Desnover Avenue tormer charter founder and director, former
5t. Paul, MN 55104 district administrator and teacher

651-644-2020/2805
wayne@institutedlearning.otg

Mary Kay Boyd, President Director Edueation policy consultant, former teacher
MEKB and Associates and former district administrator
1388 Lydia Avenue

Roseville, MN 55113
651-487-6830
mkbassocinc@aol.com

Foe Graba Director Senior Policy Fellow and former Dean of the
16826 Stanford Street Graduate School of Education, Hamline
Columbus, MN 55025 University, former state education official
651-464-5085 and state legislator, former teacher
Jjperaba@earthlink.net;

James L. Hetland Director Retired attomey and corporate public affairs
3850 Irving Avenue 5. officer; former chair, Metropolitan Couneil
Minneapolis, MN 55419

612-926-6284

jbhi@mninter.net

Ted Kolderie Director Senior Associate, Center for Policy Studies
59 West Fourth Street former Citizens League director, journalist

St. Paul, MN 55102
651-224-9703
tiolderie@qgwest.nst

Office and staff

The Center maintaing offices at 351 East Kellogg Boulevard, 5t. Paul, MN 55101. Its cumrent projects are under the
day-to-day direction of contracted professionals, including its Education/Evolving Project which is coordinated by
Jon Schroeder. For further information, contact Jon Schroeder at 651-789-3096 or jon@educationevolving.org.
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Intermal Revenus Sarvica Deparcmenet of the Treasury
Jigtsrigs Diresmaor
F. O. Box 2538
Cingirmnaci, O 45201
Cate: MATOS 34 @ : Parson to Coptact:
- Dae Anna Jarmon
Teleaphone Nuxgbkaer:
S13-241-51939
Yax Number:
913-684-5336
Faderal Identificatics: Nusber:
41-141425%

center f{or Policy Sctudies
1355 Pierce 8utlar Roure
5. Paul, MN 55104-1353

Cear Siyr or Madam:

fhis letcer ig in YeEponse Lo your redquast for a capy of your

rganizacion’s determination letcer, Thin letter will taice the place of
-he copy you ragquested. -

MNr records indicate thae 4 determination letter igsued in February 1982
iranted your organization exemption from federal income tax under saction
131 {c) (3) of cthe Intermal Revenue Code. That lestar ig etil) in affecr.

lased on information 3ubsequencly submitted, we clagsifisd your
'TJanization as one that ig nor a Privace fourndacion within the meaning of

lectlian 509(a) of the Code because ir is an organizacion described in
‘ections 5Q3(a) (1) and 170 (b} (1) (A) (vi) .

his claseification was basad on the
perations would continue ag acaced i

rganization’a sourcas =f SUpport, or its character, method of opacations,
1 Purpases have changed, please let us know S0 we can censider the affesg

= the change gn the SXempt status and faoundasisn status of your
rganization.

asgumption that your organization’'s
7 the applicacion. If your

SUT organizazian is required o file Form 939, Recurn af Organization
xempt f{rom Income Tax, only if its gross receipts sach ye=ar are normally
ore than $25,C00., If a return is required, ir must be filed by che 1Sch
ay of the fifch month after the end of tha organization’'s anmual

scounting peried. The law imposes a penalty of §20 a day, up to a maximum

£ $10,000, when a return is tiled late, unlegs theras is reasonable cause
2r the delay.

-l exemp: organizations (unlesa specifically excluded! are liable for
ix=s under che Federal Insurance Concributions Act (social securicy caxss)
! Yemuneration of $100 or more paid to each smployae during a calendar

tar. Your organization is not liableg for the tax imposed under the
‘deral Unemployment Tax Acc (FUTA} . :

ganizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the

itise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, these organizations
'® not automatically exempt from ather federal excige taxes.

-


Yvonne
Note
Date:  May 3, 1986
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Ceatar for pPolicy Studias
41-141425%

Donors may deduct contriburions to your organizatior as provided in section
170 of the Code. BRBequascs, legaciea, devises, transfers, or gifts to your
erganization oxr for ics use are deductible for federal estaca and gife cax
purposas if chey meet the applicable Provisions of seccicns 2055, 2108, and
2822 of tha Code.

Your organization ias poc required to file federal income tax returps unless
it is subject to the tax on unrelataed business income under section 511 of
the Coda. If your organizacion is subject to this tax, it must file an
incone tax return on the Form $90-T, Exempt Organizacicn Buminess Income
Tax Return. In this letter, we are Bot deterxmining whether any of your
organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in secticn 513 of the Code. ‘

Bacause this letter could help resolve any questions about yvur
arganixation'; exempt status and foundation s-atua, you should kxeep it with
the orgasization’s Permanent records.

Pé;ase direct any questions tgo the peracn identified in tha lecterhead
above.

This letter affirmy your arganizacion’s exempt status.

' ncerely,

T C. Ashlay Bullaxd
District Director
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